
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
RFP # FY 2017-2018-010 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION AND ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES 
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) GRANT 

SOUTHWEST (SW) DRAINAGE PROJECT 
  

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the 
link to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Firm must provide this form signed by an authorized officer of your Firm to acknowledge receipt of 
ADDENDUM # 2 and provide with your firm’s response.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
Question #1:  
 
What’s the engineer’s estimate for this project? Please advise. 
 
Answer #1: The construction component of this project has been awarded for a not to exceed amount of 
$13,018,500. 
 
Question #2:  
 

where I can find a copy of the project plans to review. 
 
Answer #2: The project plans for BID # FY 2017-2018-006 are available on the City’s website at 
www.cohb.org/solictations and on DemandStar. 
 
Question #3:  

Do you have the required forms available in Word format? 

Answer #3: No. 
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Question #4:  

On Page 7 of the RFP states that a minimum qualification requirement is that the firm “ must show and have 

FEMA Drainage Experience”.  FEMA Drainage is a typical design standard used for low lying areas such as 

South Florida and is standard for FDOT drainage designs. Can the City please elaborate on the definition of 

this requirement and / or provide specific criteria to meet this minimum requirement? 

 Answer #4: Please see Addendum #1. 

 
PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


